KEMAL REZA

Pondok Indah - Jakarta Indonesia

+62 - 812 - 84211107 (Mobile) kemal@futuristicminimalist.com

www.futuristicminimalist.com id.linkedin.com/in/futuristicminimalist

SUMMARY & OBJECTIVES

I am a Multimedia Designer with almost 4 years of professional experiences. My experiences has taught me skills in concept development, art direction & design for print & interactive products. I'm a fast learner that always wanted to take my skills to the next level. I am also a team-player and liked to be in a fun and inspiring environment. My objective at this point of my career is to have a stable and permanent position within a creative working environment where I can apply my existing skills as part of a team and further develop myself professionally.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Digital Art Director at Magnivate (Digital Interactive Agency) April 2010 to present Responsible for concept development and art direction of digital / interactive products according to client's brief, also responsible for supervising (junior) designers in the team.
- Multimedia Designer at Jenggala Bali (Ceramic Manufacturer) July 2008 to March 2010 Responsible for design and production of in-house (digital) projects for marketing and branding purpose. Secondary responsibility includes overseeing 'Visual Communication' department staffs in producing artworks & layout to suit company's standard and identity.
- Graphic Designer at Wivvies.com (Software Development House) January 2008 to April 2008 Responsible for designing Graphical User Interface for in-house softwares and web design according to client's brief.
- Multimedia Designer at Crayon Digital (Digital Marketing Agency) June 2007 to December 2007 Responsible for developing and final execution of engaging and interactive work for online, mobile and video content according to creative briefs from Art Director.
- Multimedia Designer at Megaxus Infotech (Online Game Publisher) September 2006 to May 2007
 Responsible for the conceptualization and development process of the website for the company's
 online games and marketing collaterals according to the brand's specification.

EDUCATION

- Diploma of Higher Education Middlesex University (United Kingdom) 2006
 Majoring in Multimedia Arts
- Technical College Diploma SAE Institute Amsterdam (The Netherlands) 2005
 Majoring in Creative/Digital Media Production

OTHERS

My language skills includes Indonesian (Native), English (Fluent), Dutch (Advanced), German & Swedish (Beginner). My interest and hobbies includes literature, culinary experiments, music and (world) cultures.